
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2016 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 
 

2. Approval of minutes of February 1, 2016 Board of Public Works meetings 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Update on Everett Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center construction project – Presented by Joe 
Dolezal, the Boson Company 
 

5. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding for Hardacre Park maintenance – Presented by Justin Casperson, Parks 
and Recreation Director  
 

6. Approval of quotation for purchase of a Bobcat Toolcat for the Parks and Recreation Department – Presented by 
Ben Steinbach, Parks and Recreation Maintenance Supervisor  

 

7. Plan Review for Contract 2016-01 Projects and approval to seek bids – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
a. 2nd Street (Chestnut to Maple) 
b. Oak Avenue Sidewalk Reconstruction (Depot to Cleveland) 
c. Alley Reconstruction – Central/Chestnut (5th to 6th ) 
d. 1st Street and Cedar Avenue Intersection  
 

8. Approval of revised 2016 Asphalt Paving List – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 

9. Update on 2015 Slag Seal Issues – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 

10. Set time and date for Board of Public Works meetings in March, 2016 – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of 
Public Works 
 

11. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive 
or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 Possible purchase of land for downtown parking lot expansion 
 

12. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

13. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

14. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

15. Adjournment 

Posted this 12th day of February, 2016 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
NOTE 

 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

02/15/16 
 

 
1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 

 

2. Approval of minutes of February 1, 2016 Board of Public Works meetings 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Update on Everett Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center construction project – Presented 
by Joe Dolezal, the Boson Company 

This is an informational item only. 

 
5. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding for Hardacre Park maintenance – Presented by Justin 

Casperson, Parks and Recreation Director  
See attached Memorandum of Understanding.  Recommend approval. 

 

6. Approval of quotation for purchase of a Bobcat Toolcat for the Parks and Recreation Department – 
Presented by Ben Steinbach, Parks and Recreation Maintenance Supervisor  

See attached quotation summary.  Recommend approval of the low quotation of Bobcat Plus of 
Chippewa Falls, WI in the amount of $48,752 and authorize execution of a purchase 

agreement. 
 

7. Plan Review for Contract 2016-01 Projects and approval to seek bids – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 

Engineer 
a. 2nd Street (Chestnut to Maple) 

b. Oak Avenue Sidewalk Reconstruction (Depot to Cleveland) 
c. Alley Reconstruction – Central/Chestnut (5th to 6th ) 

d. 1st Street and Cedar Avenue Intersection  

See attached plan sheets.  Recommend approval and authorize to seek bids. 
 

8. Approval of revised 2016 Asphalt Paving List – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
See attached revised list.  Recommend approval. 

 

9. Update on 2015 Slag Seal Issues – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
This is an informational item only. 

 
10. Set time and date for Board of Public Works meetings in March, 2016 – Presented by Dan Knoeck, 

Director of Public Works 
Since the first Monday of March is the day before the second Tuesday, recommend holding 

the first Board of Public Works meeting of March on Monday, February 29, 2016 at 5:30 

PM.  The second Board of Public Works meeting would then be on Monday, March 14, 2016 
also at 5:30 PM. 

 
11. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 

business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 Possible purchase of land for downtown parking lot expansion 

 

12. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

13. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

14. Recommended items for future agendas 

 
15. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Buttke at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke, Ed Wagner, Gary Cummings, & Chris Jockheck  

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderman Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City 

Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Parks & Recreation Director 

Casperson; Street Superintendent Winch; Assistant Street Superintendents 

Bornbach; the media; and others.  

 

PW16-09    Motion by Cummings, second by Feirer to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

January 18, 2016 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments – None 

 

PW16-10   Motion by Jockheck, second by Cummings to recommend that the Parks & Recreation 

Department explore possible options for sale or other use for the property located at 8
th

 Street and 

Hemlock Avenue and bring back those options to a future Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Director of Public Works Knoeck updated the Board of Public Works on the Wildwood/McMillan 

Connector Trail Project.  This was an informational item only. 

 

PW16-11    Motion by Wagner, second by Feirer to recommend approval of the schedule for Contract 

2016-01 – Concrete Street Paving, as presented. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-12    Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner to recommend approval of revised Policy No. 

5.230 - Culvert Pipes for Driveways, Private Entrances and Other Uses in the Public Right-of- Way, as 

presented. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-13 – Motion by Cummings, second by Feirer to recommend approval of Preliminary Resolution 

No. 2016-06 – 2016 Mill in Place Asphalt Street Paving, and refer to the Common Council for 

consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-14 – Motion by Jockheck, second by Cummings to recommend approval of Preliminary 

Resolution No. 2016-07 – Street Construction – Alley – Central Avenue/Chestnut Avenue & 5
th

 

Street/6
th

 Street, and refer to the Common Council for consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-15 – Motion by Wagner, second by Feirer to recommend approval of Preliminary Resolution No. 

2016-08 – Street Construction – 2
nd

 Street (Central Avenue to Maple Avenue), and refer to the Common 

Council for consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

February 1, 2016 

Page 2 

 

PW16-16 – Motion by Feirer, second by Cummings to recommend approval of Preliminary Resolution 

No. 2016-09 – Sidewalk Reconstruction – Oak Avenue (Depot Street to Cleveland Street), and refer to 

the Common Council for consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-17 – Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner to recommend approval of Preliminary Resolution 

No. 2016-10 – Sanitary Sewer Reconstruction – Maple Avenue (Depot Street to Arnold Street), and 

refer to the Common Council for consideration. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW16-18    Motion by Cummings, second by Jockheck to adjourn to closed session at 6:00 PM pursuant 

to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 Purchase of land for downtown parking lot expansion. 

 Possible purchase of land for Weber Park 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’     Motion Carried 

 

Present in Closed Session: Aldermen Feirer, Cummings, Wagner, Jockheck, Buttke & Earll; City 

Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer 

Turchi; Parks & Recreation Director Casperson. 

 

PW16-19    Motion by Feirer, second by Cummings to reconvene in open session at 6:16 PM. 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

There was no action taken in open session on the closed session item. 

 

Recommended items for future agendas:  

 Alderman Wagner requested an update on the 2015 slag sealing issue. 
 

Motion by Feirer, second by Jockheck that the meeting be adjourned at 6:19 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 

City of Marshfield 

Memorandum 

 

 

DATE: February 16, 2016 

TO:  Board of Public Works 

FROM: Justin Casperson, Parks and Recreation Director 

RE:  Hardacre Park Memorandum of Understanding    

 

Summary: 

In 2015, the Marshfield Economic Development Board approved a development 

agreement between Rogers Cinema Inc. and City of Marshfield, which razed two 

vacant buildings and converted the land into a park at the corner of 5th Street 

and Central Avenue.  The plan was spearheaded by the previous property 

owners Paul Rogers and Scott Koran, who wanted to renovate their properties 

into a beautifully landscaped green space recognizing former Marshfield Mayor 

Marilyn Hardacre. The park was appropriately named Hardacre Park.  The 

Marshfield Economic Development Board felt the park fit well with a need 

identified in the City's 2015 Downtown Master Plan which was to provide a 

centrally located, visible, and functional gathering space where residents and 

visitors would congregate informally or during downtown events.  Rogers 

Cinema Inc. agreed to pay for the transition and turn the park over to the City 

of Marshfield.  The Parks and Recreation has assumed ownership of the park 

and is responsible for the management & maintenance of the park.  With the 

complex nature surrounding Hardacre Park, the Parks and Recreation 

developed a Memorandum Of Understanding (MOU) for all parties.  Attached 

you will find the MOU that has been reviewed and approved by all parties 

involved.  The Parks, Recreation and Forestry Committee sends forth a positive 

recommendation for approval.  

 

Recommendation: 

To approve the Hardacre Park Memorandum Of Understanding.   

 

Attachment(s):  

Hardarce Park Memorandum of Understanding 



Revised 02/09/2016 

 

Page 1 of 5 – Hardacre Park MOU 
 

HARDACRE PARK 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Marshfield has complete ownership and control of Hardacre Park 

described below: 

 

Outlot 1 (OL-1) of Wood County CSM #9935 Recorded on August 14, 2015 in the Wood County 

Register of Deeds in Volume 36 on page 35 as document No. 2015R07243’ being a part of lot 1 of 

block 95 of the first addition to the City of Marshfield, and also being part of the SW ¼ of the NW 

¼ of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 East, City of Marshfield, Wood County, Wisconsin.  

 

WHEREAS, Main Street Marshfield has a pronounced interest in conducting and scheduling 

activities in Hardacre Park;  

 

WHEREAS, Schalow’s Nursey Inc. has agreed to donate their time, services and materials to 

Hardacre Park; 

 

WHEREAS, the Marshfield Area Community Foundation has agreed to be financial administer of 

Hardacre Park.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations, undertakings, promises and 

covenants set forth herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1) PARTIES: 

City of Marshfield, a Wisconsin municipal corporation duly organized under Wisconsin Law; 

 

Main Street Marshfield, a Wisconsin non-stock, nonprofit 501(c)3 corporation duly organized 

under Wisconsin law;  

 

Marshfield Area Community Foundation, a Wisconsin non-stock nonprofit corporation duly 

organized under Wisconsin law. 

 

Schalow’s Nursey, LLC, a for profit corporation duly organized under Wisconsin law.  

 

2) HISTORY: 

Hardacre Park was spear headed by the previous property owners Paul Rogers and Scott Koran, 

who wanted to convert their vacant building at 451 S. Central Ave. into a 44 by 80 foot decorative 

landscaped green space, containing murals, a walkway, plants, benches and interpretive signage 

recognizing former Marshfield Mayor Marilyn Hardacre, who served as mayor from 1978-1986.  

The City of Marshfield felt the Hardacre Park fit well with a need identified in the City's 

downtown master plan for more aesthetically pleasing green spaces.  The property owners agreed 

to pay for the transition and turn the Park over to the City of Marshfield.  Main Street Marshfield 

has expressed a desire to coordinate and schedule activities at Hardacre Park.  The Marshfield 



Revised 02/09/2016 

 

Page 2 of 5 – Hardacre Park MOU 
 

Area Community Foundation has agreed to be the fiscal agent for the Park.  Schalows Nursey 

agreed to donate time, services and materials toward the Park and maintain the Park for one year.   

 

3) ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:  
a. It is understood that the City retains the right to unilaterally restrict any uses that they feel to 

be harmful or detrimental to the Park, the City or its residents.  

 

b. It is understood that Main Street Marshfield will have non-exclusive use of Hardacre Park to 

coordinate and conduct activities.   

 

c. It is understood that Main Street Marshfield shall conduct activities only during standard park 

operation hours: 6:00am to 10:30pm daily.   

 

d. It is understood that Main Street Marshfield shall schedule and coordinate the setup, removal 

and maintenance of seasonal decorations.  

 

e. It is understood that Schalows Nursey, LLC shall be responsible for maintenance for one 

calendar year January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.  It is further agreed that Schalows 

Nursey. LLC shall be responsible for snow removal inside the park until January 1, 2016.    

 

f. It is understood the City of Marshfield Parks and Recreation Department shall assume the 

responsibility of maintenance starting January 1, 2017.   

 

g. It is understood that Hardacre Park shall close for the winter season after January 1
st
 of each 

year and shall open prior to Easter.  It is further understood, the City of Marshfield Parks and 

Recreation Department shall install and remove temporary fence panels to secure the Park 

during the off season.  

 

h. It is understood that the Marshfield Street Department shall be responsible for snow removal 

inside the park until it closes for the winter season.  It is further understood that the Marshfield 

Street Department shall be responsible for snow removal on the public sidewalk adjoining the 

park property.   

 

i. It is understood that the Marshfield Area Community Foundation shall designate, maintain and 

control a fund specifically for events at the Park. It is further understood that the Marshfield 

Area Community Foundation shall reimburse agencies for expenses incurred because of 

qualified events at the Park up to $5000 per year for the first 5 years. 

 

j. It is understood that the Marshfield Area Community Foundation shall designate, maintain and 

control a fund specifically for capital improvements or park amenity replacement, contingent 

on the MACF spending policy for the year. 

 

k. It is understood that Marshfield Area Community Foundation shall provide administrative 

services that will include: receive donated funds; maintain records and quarterly reports; carry 

out correspondence with fund executives; acknowledge donations; manage the funds by 

investing in short term, cash equivalent securities; with proper authorization, disburse funds to 

vendors, etc. for the Park.  It is further understood that all fund raising projects must meet 

Marshfield Area Community Foundation approval and they shall retain all earnings from the 

fund or 1% of the fund per year, whichever is greater, as a fee for its services.  



Revised 02/09/2016 

 

Page 3 of 5 – Hardacre Park MOU 
 

 

4) TERMS:  
The terms of this agreement shall be for one (1) year and shall commence on each calendar year 

starting on January 1, 2016 and terminate on December 31, 2016. This agreement will 

automatically renew for each successive one (1) year term unless any party provides written notice 

of non-renewal at least ninety (90) days prior to the termination date of the term.   

 

5) USAGE FEES:  
There shall be no fees associated with the use of Hardacre Park, however if the City of Marshfield 

deems the maintenance is greater than anticipated, the City may to terminate the agreement or 

implement a fee for the use of the park at any time.  
 

6) COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  
All parties at their sole expense, shall comply and shall cause its users to comply with all laws, 

statutes, ordinances, and regulations (federal, state, county or municipal), now or hereafter 

enforced, that are applicable. All parties, at their sole expense promise to comply and to cause its 

users to comply with all rules and regulations issued from time to time by the City.   

 

7) TERMINATION:  
In the event any party breach any representation or warranty or fail to perform any obligation in 

this Memorandum of Understanding, the City may, after providing the parties with a 30 calendar 

day written notice to cure, terminate this Memorandum of Understanding.  

 

8) DISCLAIMER: 
All parties acknowledge and agree that neither the City nor any employee, representative, or agent 

of the City is making any representations or warranties or any kind whatsoever, other than those 

provided in this Memorandum of Understanding, whether oral or written, expresses or implied, 

statutory or otherwise, as to any matter concerning the Park. 

 

9) RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES: This Memorandum of Understanding shall not create the 

relationship of principal and agent, or of partnership or joint venture, or of any association or 

relationship between the parties. 

 

10) NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES: This Memorandum of Understanding shall not confer 

any rights or remedies upon any person other than the parties and their respective successors. 

 

11) ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Memorandum of Understanding constitutes the entire agreement 

between the Parties and supersedes any prior understandings, agreements, or representations by or 

between the Parties, written or oral, to the extent they related in any way to the subject matter 

hereof. This Memorandum of Understanding shall be deemed to amend and restate any prior 

written agreements relating to the Park.  

 

12) SUCCESSION: This Memorandum of Understanding shall be binding upon and inure to the 

benefit of the Parties named herein and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 

 

13) NOTICES: All notices, requests, demands, claims and other communications hereunder shall be 

in writing and it is sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, 

and addressed to the intended recipient as set forth below: 



Revised 02/09/2016 

 

Page 4 of 5 – Hardacre Park MOU 
 

 

If to City of Marshfield: 

City of Marshfield 

Attn: Parks and Recreation Director 

630 S. Central Avenue, Suite 201R 

Marshfield, WI 54449 

 

If to Main Street Marshfield: 

Main Street Marshfield 

Attn: Executive Director 

139 S. Central Avenue 

Marshfield, WI 54449 

 

If to Marshfield Area Community Foundation: 

Marshfield Area Community Foundation 

Attn: Executive Director 

PO Box 456 

Marshfield, WI  54449 

 

If to Schalow’s Nursey Inc.: 

 Schalow’s Nursey 

 Attn: Owner 

 8461 Heritage Drive 

Marshfield, WI 54449 

 

Any Party may send any notice, request, demand, claim, or other communication hereunder to 

the intended recipient at the address set forth above using any other means (including personal 

delivery, expedited courier, messenger service, telecopy, telex, ordinary mail, or electronic 

mail), but no such notice, request, demand, claim, or other communication shall be deemed to 

have been duly given unless and until it actually is received by the intended recipient.  

 

 

 

 

 [SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON PAGE 5] 

 

 

  



Revised 02/09/2016 

 

Page 5 of 5 – Hardacre Park MOU 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Marshfield, Marshfield Area Community Foundation, 

Main Street Marshfield and Schalow’s Nursey Inc. have entered into this Memorandum of Understanding.   

 

 

MARSHFIELD AREA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION  CITY OF MARSHFIELD  

 

 

               

Executive Director       Mayor 

 

 

               

Date         Date 

 

 

 

 

 

MAIN STREET MARSHFIELD     SCHALOW’S NURSERY 

 

 

 

               

Executive Director       Owner 

 

 

               

Date         Date 

 



Memo 
To:  Board of Public Works 
From: Ben Steinbach, Parks and Recreation Maintenance Supervisor  
Re: 2016 Parks and Recreation Department Equipment Replacement – Bobcat Toolcat 
Date: January 29, 2016 
 

Background 

Included in the 2016 Internal Service Fund budget are appropriations to replace an existing Bobcat Toolcat 
within the Parks and Recreation Maintenance Department. As per City policy, we have requested and received 
quotations for this piece of equipment. The approved budgeted amount for this Bobcat Toolcat replacement in 
the 2016 budget is $60,000.00. 
 

Our current Bobcat Toolcat is a 2006 model.  We use this piece of equipment year round.  The Bobcat Toolcat 
has proven to be very versatile in the parks setting. It is used for mowing zoo pastures, forestry work, athletic 
field maintenance, sidewalk and trail snow removal operations, power washing, and many more miscellaneous 
items. 
 
Attached are the 5600 turbo utility work machine specifications.  
 

Analysis   
Attached is a breakdown comparison of the quotations that were received: 

                                                                                  

Recommendation 

I recommend the following: 

 

Accept the low quotation of $48,752.00 from Bobcat Plus for a 2016 Toolcat 5600 G-Series 

 
If you have any questions in advance of the meeting, please feel free to contact me. Thank you. 
 

Concurrence: 
 
_Mike Winch________________________                  ___Justin Casperson_____________________ 

Mike Winch, Street Superintendent                           Justin Casperson, Parks and Recreation Director 
  
___________________________________ 
Steve Barg, City Administrator 

Marshfield Parks and 

Recreation Department 

Mary
Steve Barg



Bobcat Toolcat 5600 G-Series 

Swiderski Equipment Bobcat Plus 

Wausau WI Chippewa Falls WI

Toolcat 5600 G Series M1221 Toolcat 5600 G Series M1221

Deluxe Road M1221-P01-C01 Deluxe Road M1221-P01-C01

Cab H & A/C M1221-R02-C03 Cab H & A/C M1221-R02-C03

High Flow M1221-R03-C02 High Flow M1221-R03-C02 

Attach Control M1221-R08-C02 Attach Control M1221-R08-C02

Power Bob-Tach M1221-R12-C02 Power Bob-Tach M1221-R12-C02

Traction Control M1221-R16-C02 Traction Control M1221-R16-C02

Eng Block Heater M1221-A01-C02 Eng Block Heater M1221-A01-C02

Suspension Seat Kit 7137285 Suspension Seat Kit 7137285

Turf Tire Ass (4) rims & tires 7115158 Turf Tire Ass (4) rims & tires 7115158 

$41,777.78 $42,543.00

Warranty = 1 year / Full Warranty = 1 year /Full 

3 year/2000 hour powertrain 3 year/2000 hour powertrain

$1,264 $877

Flail Cutter FC200 7101894 $7,627.95 Flail Cutter FC200 7101894 $7,742

Soil Conditioner 7135945 $5,822.30 Soil Conditioner 7135945 $6,083.00

Attach control 7-pin 7133350 $235.81 Attach control 7-pin 7133350 Incl

15C Auger Drive Unit 6809442 $1,075.35 15C Auger Drive Unit 6809442 $1,011

Auger Mount Frame 6812980 $251.25 Auger Mount Frame 6812980 $334

12" bit 6666893 $224.31 12" bit 6666893 $228.00

18" bit 6666895 $287.97 18" bit 6666895 $292.00

68" Angle Broom $3,561.05 68" Angle Broom $3,614

any mounts /controls/pins needed incl any mounts /controls/pins needed incl

Freight Charges $1,457 Freight Charges $1,502

Dealer Set up Charges $1,800 Dealer Set up Charges $400

Toatal $65,385 $64,452

Trade in Trade in 

Base Unit Base Unit $13,000

68" Angle Broom 68" Angle Broom $2,000

additional (4) rims & turf tires additional (4) rims & turf tires $700

(-) $12,000 (-) $15,700

Total Quotation $53,384.77 Total Quotation $48,752



 

5600 TURBO UTILITY WORK MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B 

 
 

F 

P                                                                            
L 

 

S   G 

K                                         C 
 

 
R 

A 
Q       T                                                                                                                                 M 

E                      N       D 

 
 

O 
H 

I 
 

J 
 

DIMENSIONS                                                            W 

V 

A. Angle of Departure ............................... 30° 
B. Dump Angle @ Maximum Height ......... 40° 
C. Dump Height ........................................ 59.4" (1509 mm) 
D. Ground Clearance 

Differentials ...................................... 8.0" (203 mm) 
   E. Cab .........................................................    9.2" (232 mm) 

F. Height to Bucket Hinge Pin ................. 83.3" (2116 mm) 
G. Height ................................................... 81.0" (2057 mm) 
H. Length without Bucket …. .................. 145.3" (3691 mm) 
I.  Length with Standard Bucket ............... 172.1" (4372 mm) 
J.  Length with Bucket and tailgate down . 181.6" (4613 mm) 
K. Reach ................................................... 45.7" (1161 mm) 
L. Reach to Hinge Pin .............................. 20.4" (518 mm) 
M. Rollback @ Ground Level .................... 30° 
N. Step-in Height ....................................... 20.7" (526 mm) 
O. Wheelbase ........................................... 88.0" (2235 mm) 
P. Box Dump Angle-fully raised ................ 43° 
Q. Box Dump Height-fully raised .............. 27.0" (686 mm) 
R. Box Bed Height .................................... 38.2" (970 mm) 
S. Box Height-fully raised ......................... 82.0" (2083 mm) 

Box Inside Dimensions 
(LxWxH) ............................................... 56.0" x 51.0" x 10.0" 
(LxWxH) ............................................... (1422 x 1295 x 254 mm) 

T.  Hitch Receiver Height .......................... 16.4" (416 mm) 
Stake Pocket Size (9) ......................... 2.0" x 1.5" (51 x 38 mm) 
Turning Diameter in AWS mode .......... 17' 5" (5334 mm) 

U. Width (over tires, wheels straight) 
27x10.5-15 .......................................... 60.50" (1524 mm) 

V. Wheel Tread 
27x10.5-15 .......................................... 49.5" (1257 mm) 

W. Bucket Width ....................................... 62.0" (1575 mm) 
 

 

 

U



Bobcat 5600 Turbo G-Series Work Machine Specifications January 10, 2014 
 

 

 

 
 

ENGINE/ELECTRICAL 
 

 
Model ........................................... Bobcat D24NAP 

Fuel/Cooling ................................. Diesel/Liquid 

Horsepower (SAE J1995) ............ 62 HP (46.2 kW) 

Maximum Governed RPM ............ 2600 RPM 

Torque (SAE J1995) ......................166 LBF–FT (225 N-M) @ 1800 RPM 

Number of Cylinders .................... 4 

Displacement ............................... 146cu. in. (2,4 L) 

Bore/Stroke .................................. 3.543/3.701 in. (87/101 mm) 

Fuel Consumption ........................ 2.1 gph (7,9 L/h) 

Average fuel consumption is based on testing by Bobcat Company in all duty 

cycles. Actual consumption could be 2.1 - 3.4 gph depending on use. 

Lubrication ................................... Gear Pump Pressure System 

Crankcase Ventilation .................. Closed 

Air Cleaner ................................... Dry replaceable cartridge with safety element 

Ignition .......................................... Diesel-Compression 

Engine Coolant ............................ Propylene glycol/water mix (53%-47%) 

with freeze protection to -34°F (-37°C) 

Starting Aid .................................. Glow plugs 

Alternator ..................................... Belt driven; 90 amps; ventilated open 

Battery ......................................... 12 volt; 600 cold cranking amps @ 0°F (-18°C); 

115 minute reserve capacity @ 25 amps 

Starter .......................................... 12 volt; gear reduction type; 4.02 HP (3,0 kW) 
 

 

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM 
 

Pump Type .......................................... Engine driven, gear type 

Pump Capacity-Standard .................... 18.84 GPM (71 L/min) 

Pump Capacity-High Flow .................. 27.9 GPM (105,6 L/min) 

System Relief @ Quick Couplers ....... 3000 PSI (206,8 Bar) 

Hydraulic Filter ................................... Full flow replaceable, 10 micron synthetic media element 

Hydraulic Cylinders ............................ Double-acting; tilt cylinder has cushioning feature on dump and rollback 

Control Valve (Loader) ....................... Manually-operated, open center, series type with float detent on lift 

Control Valve (Attachment) ................ Electric over hydraulic valve with variable flow control, and dual 

direction detent 

Fluid Type ............................................ Bobcat Hydraulic/Hydrostatic Fluid - premium grade anti wear 

multi viscosity, petroleum based 

Motor oil is not an acceptable alternative fluid. 

 
Bore Diameter                                                                                      Hydraulic Function Times 

Lift Cylinder (1) ............................. 2.5 in. (63,5 mm)                          Raise Lift Arms ............ 3.1 Seconds 

Tilt Cylinder (1) ............................. 2.5 in. (63,5 mm)                          Lower Lift Arms ........... 2.1 Seconds 

Cargo Box Cylinders (2) ............... 2.0 in. (50,8 mm)                          Bucket Dump .............. 2.1 Seconds 

Rod Diameter                                                                                              Bucket Rollback .......... 1.5 Seconds 

Lift Cylinder (1) ............................. 1.5 in. (38,1 mm)                          Box Raise Time ........... 2.2 Seconds 

Tilt Cylinder (1) ............................. 1.5 in. (38,1 mm)                          Box Lower Time .......... 2.2 Seconds 

Cargo Box Cylinders (2) ............... 1.0 in. (25,4 mm) 

Stroke 

Lift Cylinder (1) ............................. 22.89 in. (581,4 mm) 

Tilt Cylinder (1) ............................. 16.34 in. (415,0 mm) 

Cargo Box Cylinders (2) ............... 6.28 in. (159,5 mm)



Bobcat 5600 Turbo G-Series Work Machine Specifications January 10, 2014 
 

 

 
 

  PERFORMANCE 
 

 

Rated Operating Capacity (ISO 14397) .................1805 lbs. (819 kg.) 

Operating Weight (SAE) ...........................................5680 lbs. (2576 kg.) 

Travel Speed (Low Range and Work Mode) ............0-8 mph (12.9 km/h) 

Travel Speed (High Range) .................................. 0-17 mph (26.5 km/h) 

Travel Speed (Reverse) ..........................................0-8 mph (12.9 km/h) 
 

 

  DRIVE SYSTEM 
 

 

Transmission ............... Fully hydrostatic, full-time 4-wheel drive 

Differentials ................. Differentials provided in both axles. Rear axle includes a 

momentary differential lock 

Speeds ......................... Two-speed ranges. Shifting between low and high range can 

be done on the fly and while under power. 

Wheel Bolts ................. (6) 9/16 in. wheel bolts fixed to axle hubs on 6” bolt circle 
 

 

 SUSPENSION 
 

Front and Rear ............. 4-wheel independent 

 

 CAPACITIES 

 
 

Fuel Tank ........................................ 20 gals. (75,7 L)  
Cooling System ................................  
Engine Oil with Filter ........................ 9.1 qts. (8,6 L)  

   Hydraulic Reservoir .......................... 3.7 gals. (14 L)  
Hydraulic/Hydrostatic System ........ 42 qts. (39,8 L)  
Axle Lube ....................................... 5.5 qts. (5,24 L) 

 
 

   CONTROLS 
 

 

Vehicle Steering ................... Direction controlled by steering wheel with tilt adjustment 

Travel Speed ........................ Controlled by drive pedal, cruise control controlled by dash button 

Engine Speed ....................... Controlled by separate hand lever 

Vehicle Direction .................. Forward and reverse travel direction controlled by a shuttle lever 

Steering Modes .................... All-Wheel Steer or Front-Wheel Steer controlled by electric switch 

Hydraulic Controls 

Lift & Tilt ......................... Manually operated pilot joystick 

Front Auxiliary ................ Electrical switches on the hydraulic joystick 

Dump Box ...................... Electric switch which controls a hydraulic valve 

Auxiliary Pressure Release . Pressure is relieved through the coupler block, push in and hold 

each coupler for five seconds 

Engine ................................... Hand lever throttle; key-type starter switch and shutdown 

Starting Aid ........................... Glow Plugs – automatically activated by instrument panel 

Service Brake ....................... Two independent hydrostatic systems controlled by foot pedal 

Two-speed Travel ................. Engaged via a push button 

Parking Brake ....................... Spring applied, released by hydraulic pressure (SAPR). Activated by 

“Park” position in shuttle lever, or automatically when engine is not running.



Bobcat 5600 Turbo G-Series Work Machine Specifications January 10, 2014 
 

 

 

 
 

  INSTRUMENTATION 
 

 

The following machine functions are monitored by a combination of gauges and warning lights in the 

operator’s line of sight. The system shall alert the operator of monitored machine malfunctions by way of an 

audible alarm and visual warning lights. 
 

Gauges 

Engine Coolant Temperature 

Warning Lights (Red) 

Fuel Level 

Indicator Lights (Amber) 

Auxiliary Hydraulics Enabled 

Fuel meter 

 
LCD Display 

General Warning 

High Hydraulic Temperature 

Lift Arm and Tilt Transport Lock 

Cruise Control Engaged reminder 

Glow Plugs Activated 

Return to Park reminder 

Diagnostic Codes 

Hourmeter 

Job Clock (resettable) 

Speedometer 

Tachometer 

Low Engine Oil Pressure 

Low Battery Voltage 

Parking Brake 

Seat Belt reminder 

Two-Speed engaged reminder 

Work Mode indicator 

 

Buttons 

Auxiliary Hydraulics 

Cruise Control 

Display (speed, hours, RPM) 

Lift Arm and Tilt Transport Lock 

Lights 

Parking Brake 

Work Mode 

  

  SHUT-DOWN SYSTEM 

Engine will automatically shut down if any of the following conditions exceed acceptable limits: 

High engine temperature 

Low engine oil pressure 

Low battery voltage 

Engine over-speed 

Fuel temperature 
 

 

  SERVICEABILITY 
 

Cab Screen Access                            Under Box Access 

Battery                                                 Air Cleaner 

Air Conditioner Condenser  Case Drain Hydraulic Filter 

Engine Oil Filter   Engine and Hydraulic Oil Cooler 

Engine Oil Dipstick 

Fuel Filter                  

Alternator                                           

 
 Cargo box is equipped with a box support to use while servicing the machine 

 Removable seats give access to hydraulic system components 

 Engine oil filter and fuel filter are accessed from under machine 

 The lift arm bypass control is located under the passenger seat 

 The fuses are located under the dash on passenger side 

 In the event the engine cannot run, the cargo box can be raised by hoisting or jacking the front of the box 



Bobcat 5600 Turbo G-Series Work Machine Specifications January 10, 2014 
 

 

O /A  

 
 

 
 

Factory 

Option 

Field     

Kit 
Description 

X X 27x8.5-15 (8 ply) Trac Tires 

X X 29x10.5 (8ply) Trac Tires 

X X 29x12.5 (6 ply) Turf Tires 

X  
Cab Enclosure with Heater & Air 

Conditioning 

X  Deluxe Road Package* 

X X 7-Pin Attachment Control Kit 

 X Backup Alarm 

 X Beacon, Rotating 

X X Heavy Duty Battery 

X  High Flow 

 X Horn Kit 

X X Interior Trim Kit 

X X Keyless Start 

 X Step Kit 

 X Mirrors, Rear View & Side 

 X Radio 

 X Rear Window Guard 

 X Rear Work Lights 

 X Road Light Kit 

 X Strobe Light 

 X Wide Fenders 

X X Work Lights (Front) 

X  Traction Control 

 X Lower Debris Guard 

*Deluxe Road package includes backup alarm, turn 

signals, flashers, tail lights, brake lights, rear view 

mirror, side mirrors, horn, lower engine guard, rear 

work light and headlights. 
 

  

   

   

 STANDARD FEATURES 
 

 

   

Adjustable vinyl cushion seats 

All-wheel steer 

Automatically activated glow plugs 

Auxiliary hydraulics: 

         Variable flow with dual direction detent 

Beverage holders 

Bob-Tach
TM 

Boom float 

Cargo box support 

Cruise control 

Deluxe Operator Canopy* includes: 

        Front window with wipers, rear window, and 

        Electrical power port 

Lower Engine Guard 

Limited Slip Transaxle 

Engine and hydraulic monitor with shutdown 

Front Work Lights 

Full-time four-wheel drive 

Horsepower management 

Dome Light 

 

 



Bobcat 5600 Turbo G-Series Work Machine Specifications January 10, 2014 
 

 

 

 STANDARD FEATURES CONT. 
 
 
Hydraulic dump box 
Instrumentation (See Page 4) 
Joystick controls, manual 
Lift Arm Support 
Parking brake, automatic 
Power steering with tilt steering wheel 
Radiator screen 
Rear receiver hitch 
Seat belts with shoulder harness 
Spark arrestor muffler 
Suspension, 4-wheel independent Tires: 
 27x10.5-15 (85 ply), Lug Tread 
Toolcat Interlock Control System

TM 
 (TICS) 

Two-speed transmission 
Warranty: 1 year, Unlimited Hours 
*Roll Over Protective Structure (ROPS)--- 

*Falling Object Protective Structure (FOPS) 

 
 
 

 ATTACHMENTS 
 
 

 

Angle Broom 
 

Flail Cutter 
 

Scraper 
 

Stump Grinder 

Auger Grader Seeder 3-Point Adapter 

 Box Blade Landplane Snow Blade Tiller 

Box Scraper Landscape Rake Snow Pusher Tilt-Tach 

Bucket Mower Snow V-Blade Trencher 

Chipper Pallet Fork - Standard Snowblower Utility Fork 

Dozer Blade Pallet Fork - Hydraulic Soil Conditioner Utility/Farm Grapple 

Dumping Hopper Rotary Cutter (Brushcat) Sweeper Grapple, Industrial 

Rock Buckets Sand/Salt Spreader Sprayer Push Broom 
Sod Layer Rebar Bender Spreader  

    

 
 
 

  SAFETY 
 

 

Toolcat Interlock Control System™ 

(TICS) (Std.) ................................................ Requires the operator to be seated in the machine with the 

driver armrest down and the engine running before the 

hydraulic lift, tilt and the traction drive system can be operated. 

The auxiliary hydraulics shall deactivate when the operator 

raises the armrest. 

Lift Arm Bypass Control (Std.) .................... Should the engine not start or a system problem occur with the lift 

arms raised, the lift arm can be lowered by turning the lift arm 

bypass control knob clockwise 1/4 turn. Then, pull up and hold until 

the lift arms slowly lower. 

Three-Point Seat Belts (Std.) ...................... Provided for operator and passenger. Includes a detachable 

shoulder harness 

 

 

 



Bobcat 5600 Turbo G-Series Work Machine Specifications January 10, 2014 
 

 

 

.SAFETY CONT. 
 

 

Operator Cab (Std.) ..................................... Cab meets ISO 3471 for Roll Over protective Structure (ROPS) 

and ISO 3449 Level I for Falling Objects Protective Structure 

(FOPS).  Level I Acceptance is intended for protection from falling 

bricks, small concrete blocks and hand tools encountered in 

operations such as highway maintenance, landscaping and other 

construction site services. 

ANSI B56.8 .................................................. Machine will fully comply with this standard (covering personnel 

and burden carriers) if a horn kit is added 

Cargo Box Support (Std.) ............................ Use for servicing machine when cargo box is raised 

(stored under cargo box) 

Lift Arm Support (Std.) ................................ Use for servicing machine when lift arms are raised 

(stored under cargo box) 

Grab Handles (Std.) .................................... Passenger side grab handle provided. Steering wheel will function 

as driver side grab handle 

Hip Restraint (Std.) ...................................... Provided on passenger side next to the seat 

Operator’s Instructions (Std.) ..................... A weather-proof Operator ’s Handbook shall be affixed to the inside 

of the cab providing operation and maintenance instructions. Cab 

must provide location for storage of the Operation and Maintenance 

manual. Weather resistant operator handbook written in English will 

be located behind passenger seat, providing operational 

instructions and warnings by decals with pictorials and international 

symbols plus some messages in four basic languages: English, 

French, German and Spanish. 
 
 
 
 

 

TRAINING RESOURCES 
 

 

These optional videotapes and training courses are available through Bobcat Parts 
 

Bobcat Work Machine Operator Training Course 
4-hour course provides video, classroom and hands-on training (also available in Spanish) 

Bobcat Work Machine Service Safety Training Course 
2-hour course provides video, classroom and hands-on training 

Bobcat Work Machine Safety Video 
Short and to-the-point video provides basic safety instructions for the Work Machine 



WV

WV
WV

SAN

STM

SAN

CS

 

 

GV

SAN

SAN

WV

WV

WV

SAN

TEL

TEL

ASPH.

CONC.

CONC.

CONC. CONC. CONC. CONC.

CONC.

CONC.

ASPH.

GRAV.

GRAV.
ASPH.

CONC.

48"

30"
30"

24"

S
T

E
P

S

S
T

E
P

MILLINGS

STM

STMSTM

STM

WV

SAN

STM

CS

CS

CS

3" ST 3" ST

2
" 
P

2
" 
P

2
" 
P

TV
TV

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
1
4
+
8
0

10 11 12 13 14

1284

1286

1288

1290

312119

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
1
5

3
:4

5
:4

8
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3590\3590_501.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PROJ. NO. 312119          

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN

DEPOT STREET TO CLEVELAND STREET

OAK AVENUE

SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION

JAMDESIGNED -

JAM

DATE - 08/06/2015 3590DRAWN -

1282

1284

1286

1288

1284

1286

1288

1290

1282

1284

1286

1288

PROPOSED RT BOWPROPOSED LT BOW

+3
.94

%

9 10 11 12 13 14

     

     

     

     

     

PROFILE RT

EXISTING BOW

+5
.00

%

+1.58%

+1.58%
+1.87

%

+1.87
%

+1.48%
+1.48%

+1.22%
+1.22% +0.30% +0.30%

1283.56

10+00

1284.31

10+15
1284.86

10+50

1285.80

11+00

1286.54

11+50
1287.15

12+00
1287.67

13+72.66

1288.56

14+76.97

PROFILE RT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE LT

EXISTING BOW

+4
.67

%

+1.77
%

+1.77
%

+0.98% +0.98% +1.15%

+1.15% -0.20%

-0.20%

+3
.94

%

1283.90

10+00

1285.07

10+25

1287.28

11+50 1288.01

12+25

1288.59

12+75

1288.39

13+75.12
PROFILE LT

PROPOSED BOW

1288.23

14+70.65

1
2
8
3
.9

0

1
2
8
5
.0

7

1
2
8
5
.5

1

1
2
8
5
.9

5

1
2
8
6
.4

0

1
2
8
6
.8

4

1
2
8
7
.2

8

1
2
8
7
.5

3

1
2
8
7
.7

7

1
2
8
8
.0

1

1
2
8
8
.3

0

1
2
8
8
.5

9

1
2
8
8
.5

4

1
2
8
8
.4

9

1
2
8
8
.4

4

1
2
8
8
.3

9

1
2
8
8
.3

9

1
2
8
8
.2

3

1
2
8
8
.4

0

1
2
8
3
.5

6

1
2
8
4
.4

7

1
2
8
4
.8

6

1
2
8
5
.3

3

1
2
8
5
.8

0

1
2
8
6
.1

7

1
2
8
6
.5

4

1
2
8
6
.8

4

1
2
8
7
.1

5

1
2
8
7
.2

2

1
2
8
7
.3

0

1
2
8
7
.3

8

1
2
8
7
.4

5

1
2
8
7
.5

3

1
2
8
7
.6

0

1
2
8
7
.6

7

1
2
8
8
.5

6

0 20 40 60 FEET

OAK AVENUE

D
E

P
O

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

A
R

N
O

L
D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1283.56

30.00 RT

10+00.01

SLOPE INTERCEPTS, TYP.

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, TYP.

6" REINFORCED

3
0
'

3
0
'

12' 12' 12' 14.3' 24'

17' 18.8'

13+75.12

13+72.66 14+76.97

14+70.654
'

1
0
'

6
.1
'

5
'

3
'

3
'

ADJUST MH

SAW CURB HEAD FOR WIDER OPENING, TYP.

AT BACK OF EXISTING CURB, TYP.

SAW ASPHALT OVERLAY

ASPHALT MILLINGS

REPLACE WITH

AND RAMP, TYP.

CORNER STONE

6" REINFORCED

1283.90

30.00 LT

9+99.99

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C, TYP.

13+22.18, 30' LT

13+32.80, 28' LT

CP2

CP3

CP40

#104 N OAK AVE

0727

CORD R ANDREW

132' FRONT

#106 N OAK AVE

0726

JENNIE HILBER

THOMAS G &

44' FRONT

#108 N OAK AVE

0725

MARK NIKOLAI

44' FRONT
#110 N OAK AVE

0724

JEANNE C SALIMBENE

56' FRONT

#105-109 N OAK AVE

0751

MARK & JULIE HASTREITER

LARRY A & DEBRA A STUTZRIEM 'ETAL'

264' FRONT

#600-600A W ARNOLD ST

0723

JOSEPH & PATRICIA KRAUS 'TRUSTEES'

98.89' FRONT

#514 W ARNOLD ST

0737

PEGGY L VICK

108.43' FRONT

37.90 RT

9+39.57

1" I.R.

23.34 RT

9+99.90

1" I.R.

37.16 LT

10+02.75

1" I.R.

47.03 LT

9+50.05

1" I.R.

3
0
.9

3
 R

T

1
2
+
6
5
.6

4

1
" 
I.
P
.

264.22' 132.11'

132.11' 44.04' 44.04' 56.05' 120.10' 153.76'

153.78'

1
7
5
.7

7
'

1
7
5
.7

7
'



SAN

STM STM

SAN

TEL

CONC.
CONC.

CONC.CONC.

CONC.

GRAV. GRAV. GRAV.

CONC.

CONC.

GRAV.

GRAV. GRAV.

GRAV.CONC.

CONC.

CONC.

6"

6"

6"

48"
36" 36" 24"

15"

STONE

STEP

S
T

E
P

S

S
T

E
P

STM

GRAV.

GRAV.

CS CS

CONC.

2
" 
S

T

3" ST

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
1
4
+
8
0

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
2
0
+
4
0

15 16 17 18 19 20

1288

1290

1292

1294

1296

1298

1282

1284

1286

1288

1290

1292

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
1
5

3
:4

5
:5

0
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3590\3590_502.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

2    3590-

312119

1288

1290

1290

1292

PROPOSED RT BOWPROPOSED LT BOW

+3
.94

%

15 16 17 18 19 20

PROFILE RT

EXISTING BOW

PROFILE RT

EXISTING BOW+1.59%

+1.59%
+2.1

8%

+2.1
8%

+0.57% -0.58%

+5
.00

%
+2.2

1%

+2.2
1%

+2.3
7%

1291.32

16+50

1292.41

17+00
1292.61

17+35

1292.44

17+63.90
1292.96

18+23.90

1293.46

18+33.90 1296.03

19+50

PROFILE RT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE RT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE LT

EXISTING BOW

PROFILE LT

EXISTING BOW

+3
.94

%
+1.25%

+1.25% +0.80%

+0.80%

+3.
16%

+1.65
%

+1.65
%

+1.14% +1.14%

+1.72
% +5

.00
%

+1.75
%

+3.
50%

+2.1
8%

+2.1
8%

+2.5
0%

+2.5
0%

+3.
00%

+2.4
8%

PROFILE LT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE LT

PROPOSED BOW

1288.82

14+85.65
1289.81

15+65 1290.10

16+01.53

1290.87

16+26.03

1291.76

16+80

1292.56

17+50

1292.80

17+63.86

1293.11

18+23.86

1293.61

18+33.86

1294.07

18+60

1294.59

18+75

1296.23

19+50

1297.48

20+00

1298.08

20+20

1
2
8
8
.4

0

1
2
8
9
.0

0

1
2
8
9
.3

1

1
2
8
9
.6

2

1
2
8
9
.8

9

1
2
9
0
.0

9

1
2
9
0
.8

4

1
2
9
1
.2

7

1
2
9
1
.6

8

1
2
9
1
.9

9

1
2
9
2
.2

8

1
2
9
2
.5

6

1
2
9
2
.8

0

1
2
9
3
.1

1

1
2
9
3
.1

7

1
2
9
3
.8

9

1
2
9
4
.5

9

1
2
9
5
.1

4

1
2
9
5
.6

8

1
2
9
6
.2

3

1
2
9
6
.8

5

1
2
9
7
.4

8

1
2
9
8
.2

0

1
2
8
8
.5

6

1
2
8
8
.9

3

1
2
8
9
.3

3

1
2
8
9
.7

3

1
2
9
0
.1

2

1
2
9
0
.5

2

1
2
9
0
.9

2

1
2
9
1
.3

2

1
2
9
1
.8

6

1
2
9
2
.4

1

1
2
9
2
.5

5

1
2
9
2
.5

2

1
2
9
2
.4

4

1
2
9
2
.9

6

1
2
9
3
.0

1

1
2
9
3
.8

1

1
2
9
4
.3

7

1
2
9
4
.9

2

1
2
9
5
.4

7

1
2
9
6
.0

3

1
2
9
6
.6

2

1
2
9
7
.2

1

1
2
9
7
.8

0

0 20 40 60 FEET

OAK AVENUE

B
L

O
D

G
E

T
T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1292.80

30.00 LT

17+63.86

1292.44

30.00 RT

17+63.90

1293.11

30.00 LT

18+23.86

1292.96

30.00 RT

18+23.90

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, TYP.

6" REINFORCED

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

8" REINFORCED

SLOPE INTERCEPTS, TYP.

3
0
'

3
0
'

24' 24'

17.7' 31.2'

24' 16.5'

24' 24'

3
'

3
'

3
'

3
'

3
'

3
'

SAW CURB HEAD FOR WIDER OPENING, TYP.

AT BACK OF EXISTING CURB, TYP.

SAW ASPHALT OVERLAY

TO CLEAR TELEPHONE POLE

ADJUST RAMP SHAPE/LOCATION

AND RAMPS, TYP.

CORNER STONE

6" REINFORCED

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C, TYP.
(BY OTHERS), TYP.

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

17+00, 27.5' RT

17+20, 27.5' RT

CP4 CP5

#601-601A W ARNOLD ST

0713

DALE ALLEN & SANDRA M STUTTGEN

154' FRONT

#600-600A W BLODGETT ST

0711

TBSS LLC

154' FRONT

#515 W ARNOLD ST

0705

ANDREW R HERMAN

154' FRONT

#514 W BLODGETT ST

0692

DALE ALLEN & SANDRA M STUTTGEN

154' FRONT

#300 N OAK AVE

0373

DJB LLC

154' FRONT

#515 W BLODGETT ST

0391

DJB LLC

154' FRONT

#308 N OAK AVE

0372

CHERYL J KROSTAG

MICHAEL J &

77' FRONT

#514 W CLEVELAND ST

0379

DALE R & LINDA M LEWER

154' FRONT

CHAINRADIUS OFFSETSTATION

RADIUS POINTS (TO FACE OF CURB)

15' OAK 17+63.94 33.01' LT

15' OAK 17+63.92 32.93' RT

15' OAK 18+24.56 33.13' LT

15' OAK 18+24.72 33.08' RT

153.76' 153.76'

153.78' 153.78'

8
8
.0

7
'

4
1
.9

1
'

4
4
.0

4
'

4
3
.9

0
'

153.93'

153.90' 153.90'

76.96'



SAN

WV

CS

CS

STM

TEL

ASPH.

ASPH.

20"

TEL

3" ST

4
" 
S

T

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
 S

T
A
. 
2
0
+
4
0

21 22 23

1298

1300

1302

1304

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
1
5

3
:4

5
:5

1
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3590\3590_503.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

3    3590-

312119

1296

1298

1300

1302

1298

1300

1302

1304

1296

1298

1300

1302

PROPOSED RT BOWPROPOSED LT BOW

21 22

     

PROFILE RT

EXISTING BOW

+2.3
7%

+1.98
%

1299.58

21+00
1300.21

21+31.69

PROFILE RT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE LT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE LT

EXISTING BOW

+2.4
8%

1300.85

21+31.71

1
2
9
8
.8

2

1
2
9
9
.4

4

1
3
0
0
.0

6

1
3
0
0
.6

8

1
3
0
0
.8

5

1
2
9
8
.4

0

1
2
9
8
.9

9

1
2
9
9
.5

8

1
3
0
0
.0

8

1
3
0
0
.2

1

0 20 40 60 FEET

OAK AVENUE

C
L
E

V
E

L
A

N
D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1300.85

30.00 LT

21+31.71

1300.21

30.00 RT

21+31.69

SLOPE INTERCEPTS, TYP.

3
0
'

3
0
'

6
.2
'

AND RAMPS, TYP.

CORNER STONE

6" REINFORCED

CULVERT PIPE DITCH CHECK, TYP.

(BY OTHERS), TYP.

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CP6

#600 W CLEVELAND ST

0371

JEAN M SCHEUER

77' FRONT

#514 W CLEVELAND ST

0379

DALE R & LINDA M LEWER

154' FRONT

CHAINRADIUS OFFSETSTATION

RADIUS POINTS (TO FACE OF CURB)

15' OAK 21+30.71 33.19' LT

15' OAK 21+30.69 32.70' RT

3
1
.3

1
 L

T

2
0
+
5
4
.8

8

1
" 
I.
P
.

153.90'

76.96'

4
3
.8

8
'

8
8
.1

3
'



BY OTHERS

CURB AND GUTTER

PARKING LOT

PROPOSED LIBRARY

 

 

GV

6"

8" 8"

18"

4"

W
V

SAN

J72

CAPPED

CAPPED

WYE ONLY, CAPPED

STM

STM

STM   

EXISTING 12" PVC

2" ST 

EXISTING 12" PVC

8" SDCI

EXISTING 12" PVC

GRAV.

CONC.

4" HDPE

 TSE 1277.22

 J72

3' CONE

16" RISER

SANITARY SEWER
EXISTING 12" PVC

SANITARY SEWEREXISTING 12"
 PVC

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

312238

0 20 40 60 FEET

CEDAR AVENUE

22C 23C 24C 25C

V
E

T
E

R
A

N
S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

1
/8
/2

0
1
6

3
:5

3
:2

9
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3599\3599_501.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PROJ. NO. 312238          

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN

1ST STREET INTERSECTION

CEDAR AVENUE AND

STREET RECONSTRUCTION

JAMDESIGNED -

JAM

DATE -           3599DRAWN -

SLOPE INTERCEPTS, TYP.
1
S

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1ST STREET PROFILECEDAR AVENUE PROFILE

STA. 23C+48.55

END PROJECT

STA. 22C+81

BEGIN PROJECT

SAW CUT REQ'D

#4 REBAR, STA. 22C+86.40, 20.90' RT1277.45CP 4

#4 REBAR, STA. 23C+47.32, 18.16' RT1280.10CP 3

1" I.P., NW COR OF 2ND & CEDAR1273.54CP 2

HYD SW COR OF 1ST & CEDAR1279.78BM 202

HYD NW COR OF 2ND & CEDAR1275.50BM 194

SAW CUT REQ'D

WALL
RETAINING
PROPOSED1277.82

1278.30

1278.06

1278.24

1278.21

CURB & GUTTER

1/2" REJECT

CHAINRADIUS OFFSETSTATION

RADIUS POINTS (TO FACE OF CURB)

15' C 22C+93.92 31' RT

15' C 23C+51.94 24.31' RT

15' C 23C+33.05 1' RT

10' C 23C+61.55 11' RT FACE OF WALL

1279.75

29.00 RT

23+47.93

10F+50

PROPOSED R.O.W.

1279.06

31.00 LT

23+22.05

DISCHARGE PIPE

NO. STATION LOCATION TYPE DIS. EL. T.S. EL. DEPTH SIZE LENGTH SLOPE% OUTLET EL. REMARKSRIM EL. CHIM.SEAL

1 23C+37 1.3' RT      1277.22                1278.38      INCLUDES ADJUSTMENTTYPE JM CASTING      EXTERNALEXISTING GRAVEL

SALVAGE & RESPREAD

22C 23C 24C

9
F

1
0
F

CP4 CP3

3
1
.0

0
 L

T

2
3

C
+
9
5
.8

2

1
" 
I.
P
.

     

44' 44'

#107-107A S CEDAR AVE

0848

JAMES D THOMAS

0' FRONT

#105 S CEDAR AVE

0848A

ROBERT HANSEN

26.93' FRONT

#307 E 1ST ST

0850

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

10.62' SIDE

57.68'

#211 E 2ND ST

2079A

LIBRARY

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

67.55' SIDE

395.70'

CLCEDAR AVENUE

+2.00
%

+3.
37%

1
2
7
8
.0

6
V

P
I 
 1

0
F
+
0
2

1
2
7
7
.7

2
9
F
+
8
5

1
2
7
9
.6

8
1
0
F
+
5
0

1
2
7
8
.5

8

1
2
7
8
.7

9

1
2
7
9
.3

2

1
2
7
9
.6

8

1
2
7
7
.7

2

1
2
7
8
.0

2

1
2
7
8
.8

4

1
2
7
9
.6

8

+
8
5

EXISTING � PROFILE

CL1ST STREET

PROPOSED � PROFILE

SIDEWALK

EXISTING

PATH

EXISTING

PROFILE LT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE RT

PROPOSED BOW

PROFILE RT

EXISTING BOW

PROFILE LT

EXISTING BOW

+2.8
8%

+2.8
8%

1
2
7
6
.7

9
2
2
C

+
8
1

1
2
7
8
.6

7
2
3
C

+
4
6
.0

5

1
2
7
6
.7

9

1
2
7
7
.1

9

1
2
7
8
.7

2

1
2
7
9
.8

9

1
2
7
6
.7

9

1
2
7
7
.3

4

1
2
7
8
.0

6

1
2
7
8
.6

7

+
4
6
.0

5

+
8
1

1

1
4
'

1
4
'

2
9
'

3
1
'

12'12'

10'15'

5'



30" CONC.

EXISTING

30" CONC.

EXISTING
STM STM

SAN

MJK27

30" CONC.

EXISTING

12" SICPP

EXISTING

WV

30" CONC.

EXISTING

MJK25

MJK24

A
S

P
H
.

ASPH.

ASPH.

/GRAV.ASPH. /GRAV.ASPH.

ASPH.ASPH.

8
" 

C
O

N
C
.

10" CONC.

6" PVC

3" ST

4" C.I.

8" PVC

4" C.I.

PROFILE LT

EXISTING EOP

SANITARY SEWER

8" PVC

EXISTING

(2013)
STORM SEWEREXISTING 30" RCP

(1961)
STORM SEWEREXISTING 30" RCP

(2013)
STORM SEWEREXISTING 30" 

RCP

(1961)
STORM SEWER

EXISTING 30" RCP

PROFILE RT

EXISTING EOP

10 11 12 13 14

1257

1259

1261

1263

1265

1267

1262

1264

1266

312017

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
1
5

3
:4

6
:0

2
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3598\3598_501.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PROJ. NO. 312017          

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN

FROM 6TH STREET TO 5TH STREET

BETWEEN CHESTNUT AND CENTRAL

ALLEY RECONSTRUCTION

JAMDESIGNED -

JAM

DATE -           3598DRAWN -

1257

1259

1261

1263

1265

1267

1262

1264

1266

PROPOSED RT EOPPROPOSED LT EOP

10 11 12 13 14

     

+1.70
%

+0.56%

150' V.C.

+1.70
%

+0.56%

1262.15

10+00.21

1263.42

10+75

VPC

1264.69

11+50

VPI

1265.11

12+25

VPT
1265.57

13+07.70

PROPOSED EOP LT

+1.62
%

+1.12%

+1.12% +0.43%

100' V.C.

1262.19

9+99.96

1263.80

11+00

VPI 1264.64

11+75

VPC 1265.20

12+25

VPI

1265.42

12+75

VPT

1265.56

13+07.77

PROPOSED EOP RT

1
2
6
2
.1

5

1
2
6
2
.5

7

1
2
6
3
.0

0

1
2
6
3
.4

2

1
2
6
3
.8

2

1
2
6
4
.1

7

1
2
6
4
.4

8

1
2
6
4
.7

4

1
2
6
4
.9

5

1
2
6
5
.1

1

1
2
6
5
.2

5

1
2
6
5
.3

9

1
2
6
5
.5

3

1
2
6
5
.5

7

1
2
6
2
.1

9

1
2
6
2
.1

9

1
2
6
2
.5

9

1
2
6
3
.0

0

1
2
6
3
.4

0

1
2
6
3
.8

0

1
2
6
4
.0

8

1
2
6
4
.3

6

1
2
6
4
.6

4

1
2
6
4
.9

0

1
2
6
5
.1

2

1
2
6
5
.2

9

1
2
6
5
.4

2

1
2
6
5
.5

3

1
2
6
5
.5

6

6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

*

+

MAG NAIL, STA. 13+69.75, 9.39' LT 1266.15CP 4

MAG NAIL, STA. 11+53.72, 11.66' RT1264.56CP 3

MAG NAIL, STA. 10+08.51, 20.14' LT1262.56CP 2

8
'

8
'

3
'

3
'

DISCHARGE PIPE

NO. STATION LOCATION TYPE DIS. EL. T.S. EL. DEPTH SIZE LENGTH SLOPE% OUTLET EL. REMARKSRIM EL. INL. PROT.

A 10+00 - 11+32 4' LT                                    2" THICK - 8' WIDE - 1056 SFINSULATION           

1 10+04.9 4.2' LT      1260.62                1261.91      TYPE C CASTING REQUIRED.ADJUST CB      TYPE B

0 20 40 60 FEET

* +

#550 S CENTRAL AVE

1238

HEINZEN PROPERTIES LLC

176' SIDE

#108 W 5TH ST

1230

NATIONAL RETAIL PROPERTIES LP

154' SIDE

CP2

CP3

CP4

W 6TH ST

1240

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

154' SIDE (EXEMPT)

#
5
0
0
-5

0
4
 S
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 A

V
E
 &
 #

1
0
4
-1

0
6
 W
 5

T
H
 S

T

1
2
3
2

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R
 &
 E

R
IN
 H

O
W

A
R

D

4
4
.0

9
' 
S
ID

E

#
5
1
0
-5

2
2
 S
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

1
2
3
3

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 R

E
T

A
IL
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

P

4
4
' 
S
ID

E

S
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

1
2
3
4

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 R

E
T

A
IL
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

P

4
4
' 
S
ID

E

END CAP REQUIRED

SICPPP UNDERDRAIN, 6" TYP.

LEGEND

CONNECT P.U. TO EXISTING CB

TYPICAL

SAW CUT REQ'D

6" SICPPP

PIPE UNDERDRAIN,

PROPOSED

JOINT

EXPANSION

SEAL

A

STA. 10+00.12

BEGIN PROJECT

STA. 13+07.64

END PROJECT

1

TO FLOW INTO MANHOLE

OF REVERSE CROWN

DEFLECT LOW POINT

REQUIRED,  TYP.

PROTECTION

TYPE B INLET

+
6
6

+
5
9

+
4
4

+
8
2

+
7
8

7
.9

8
 R

T

1
3
+
8
8
.1

4

1
" 
I.
P
.

153.91' 153.91'

175.90' 43.97'
43.97' 43.97'

1
6
0
'

4
4
'

8
7
.9

8
'

1
0
6
.9

7
'



WV

WV

SAN

CS

STM

WV

STM

J43

MJM20

MJM21

WV

8" DIP

CS

STM

MJM34

MJO08

MJM35

1
8
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

15" VIT.

EXISTING

6" VIT. (LINED)

EXISTING

1
2
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

18" PVC

EXISTING

EXIST. 6" VIT. (LINED)

WV

2
1
" 
P

V
C

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

4" SDCI

4" DIP

4" SDCI

8" DIP

8" DIP

1
2
" 

D
IP

1
2
" 

D
IP

6
" 
S

D
C
I

2" ST

WV

STM

REDUCER

8" x 4"

4" VIT.

CS

6" D.I.

ROOF DRAINS

EXISTING 4" CPP

4
" 
S

D
C
I

ASPH.

ASPH.

1
5
"

STUBBED THROUGH WALL

5/8" LEAD WATER SERVICE

ABANDONED VAULT?

(EMPTY)

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

EXISTING U/G PVC

6
"

5" 
VI

T.

4" C.I.

4" C.I.

1-1/2"

W
V

6" P.U.

EXISTING

6" P.U.

EXISTING

CAPPED

T
E

LTEL

S
O
IL
 C

O
N

T
A

M
IN

A
T
IO

N

A
P

P
R

O
X
IM

A
T

E
 E

X
T

E
N

T
 O

F

15" VIT.

EXISTING

3
" 
S

T

SAN

STM

STM

WV

WV

STM

ELEC

CS

M
W
1

M
W
2

ABANDONED

ABANDONED 2" ST

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" 
P

V
C

LOOP

EMPTY J42
 

EXISTING 8" PVC

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" 
P

V
C
 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" 
P

V
C
 

12" RCP

W
V

12" RCP

EXISTING

1
8
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
1
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

CONFIRM IF ACTIVE

CONSTRUCTION TO

TELEVISE DURING

3
-3
"

2
-3

"
2-
3"

2
-3

"

2-
3"

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

R
A
IS

E
D
 B

E
D

DOOR

SERVICE

DOCK

LOADING

DOOR

SERVICE

DOCK

LOADING

TSE 1280.80

PRE-CAST

MJO08

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 15" VIT.

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 6" VIT. (LINED)

BRICK

J43

NIAM RETAW PID "8 GNITSIXE

NIAM RETAW PID "8 GNITSIXE

WATER MAIN

EXISTING 6" DIP

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 18" PVC

NIAM RETAW ICDS "4 
GNITSI

XE

PRE-CAST

J42

SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING 8" PVC

TSE 1276.41

48" PRE-CAST

STORM SEWER

EXISTING 12" RCP

PRE-CAST

MJO06

P
O

B
S

T
A
. 
1
9
+
5
0
.1

4

20E 21E 22E 23E

PARKING SPACE

VAN-ACCESSIBLE

B3

B2

#201-203 S CENTRAL AVE

0874

MOUNT VIEW III LLC

157' SIDE

#106 S MAPLE AVE

0109

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#171 S CENTRAL AVE

0090

MKR PROPERTIES

157' SIDE

#
1
1
3
 E
 2

N
D
 S

T

0
1
1
3

B
P

O
E
 M

A
R

S
H

F
IE

L
D
 L

O
D

G
E
 #

6
6
5

4
5
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 1

1
3
.5
' 
S
ID

E

#
1
1
1
 E
 2

N
D
 S

T

0
1
1
2

3
R

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

5
2
' 
F

R
O

N
T
 /
 1

8
.5
 S
ID

E

1
1
3
.4

5
'

157.21' 157.21'

45.06'
52.07'60.09'156.98'

#108-112 E 2ND ST

0875

TOWER HALL

CHARLES A & MARILYN J PERRY 'TRUSTEES'

157' FRONT / 176' SIDE

SB1
SB3SB4

SB2

SB5

CP18CP4

CP17

CP16

EXISTING � PROFILE

CLMAPLE AVENUE

EXISTING � PROFILE

PROPOSED � PROFILE1
9
+
7
6

1
,2

8
2
.2

8

-0.94%

2
0
+
2
5

1
,2

8
1
.8

2

-0.94%
-1.64%

2
1
+
5
0

1
,2

7
9
.7

7

-1.64%
-1.00% 2

2
+
2
5

1
,2

7
9
.0

2

-1.00%
-2.36%

50' V.C.

2
3
+
4
4

1
,2

7
6
.2

0

-2.36%

V
P

C
 2

2
+
0
0
 1
,2

7
9
.2

7

V
P

T
 2

2
+
5
0
 1
,2

7
8
.4

3

1
2
8
2
.2

8

1
2
8
2
.3

4

1
2
8
2
.3

5

1
2
8
1
.8

9

1
2
8
1
.4

3

1
2
8
0
.9

5

1
2
8
0
.4

7

1
2
8
0
.1

0

1
2
7
9
.7

0

1
2
7
9
.2

4

1
2
7
8
.7

8

1
2
7
8
.3

7

1
2
7
7
.9

0

1
2
7
7
.2

6

1
2
7
6
.6

3

1
2
7
6
.2

0

1
2
8
2
.2

8

1
2
8
2
.0

5

1
2
8
1
.8

2

1
2
8
1
.4

1

1
2
8
1
.0

0

1
2
8
0
.5

9

1
2
8
0
.1

8

1
2
7
9
.7

7

1
2
7
9
.5

2

1
2
7
9
.2

7

1
2
7
8
.9

3

1
2
7
8
.4

3

1
2
7
7
.8

4

1
2
7
7
.2

5

1
2
7
6
.6

6

1
2
7
6
.2

0

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

1266

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

312219

0 20 40 60 FEET

2ND STREET

HYD NW COR MAPLE & 2ND1279.18BM 13

MAG NAIL STA. 19B+93.80, 28.82' LT1282.41CP 18

MAG NAIL STA. 21B+75.36, 32.94' LT1279.45CP 17

MAG NAIL STA. 23B+27.75, 26.79' RT1276.51CP 16

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M
A

P
L
E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

SLOPE INTERCEPTS, TYP.

20E 21E 22E 23E 24E

STA. 19E+75.71

BEGIN PROJECT

STA. 23E+44.39

END PROJECT

NET � LENGTH STA. 19E+75.71 TO 23E+44.39 = 368.68 LF

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

1
/2

2
/2

0
1
6

2
:0

8
:3

4
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3601\3601_501.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PROJ. NO. 312219          

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN

CENTRAL AVENUE TO MAPLE AVENUE

2ND STREET

STREET RECONSTRUCTION

JAMDESIGNED -

JAM

DATE -           3601DRAWN -
CLFINISHED     ELEVATIONSCLEXISTING     ELEVATIONS

STE
PS

STE
PS

STE
PS

3"
 S

TE
P

6"
 S

TE
P

OLD S/W

NEW S/W

8.5
" S

TE
P

STE
PS7.5

", 
7.5

"

AFT
ER 

1S
T 
STE

P

6"
 S

TE
PS

STE
PS8"

, 5
"

STE
PS5"

, 6
"

* *

+
4
8

+
7
2

LIVE?

+
0
1

DETERMINE IF LIVE.

FIELD VERIFY TO

8
" 
P

V
C

CSCS

CS

1269.29 8" E

+65

1279.95

TSE

0.64%

0.64%

228 LF 8" PVC

3
0
'

3
0
'



2
9
'

1
8
'

1
7
'

SAN

STE
PS

STE
PS

STE
PS

STE
PS STE

PS

WV

8" DIP

CS

MJM34

1
8
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

2
4
" 

R
C

P

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

WV

8" DIP

1
2
" 

D
IP

1
2
" 

D
IP

STM

WV

WV

WV

CS

CS

 

 

GV

CS

CS

 

 

GV

SAN

X49 X50

INTO R/W

DOOR SWINGS

 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
)

 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" 

V
IT
. 
(L
)

15" 15"

ROCK

LANDSCAPE 

 
 

GV

 
 

GV

  

G
V

T
E

L

2
" 
P

E

8" PVC

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 8
" 
P

V
C

LOOP

EMPTY

12" RCP

W
V

2-
3"

2
-3

"

2-
3"

STM

STM
STM STM

 
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

8
" 

R
C

P

EXISTING 8" PVC

 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 2

7
" 

R
C

P
 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 1

5
" 

R
C

P

15" SICPP

EXISTING

15" RCP

EXISTING

12" RCP

EXISTING

12" RCP

EXISTING

6" P.U.

EXISTING

6" P.U.

EXISTING

24" RCP

EXISTING

24" RCP

EXISTING

15" SICPP

EXISTING

36' LOADING ZONE

19W 20W 21W 22W 23W 24W

P
O

E
S

T
A
. 
2
4
+
0
1
.9

7

W 2ND ST & CHESTNUT AVE

0131

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

#103-113 W 2ND & 168-170 S CENTRAL

0130

PATRICK J BAER

88' FRONT

88.05'88.05'

#103-113 W 2ND & #168-170 S CENTRAL

0130

PATRICK J BAER

154.24' SIDE

160.09'

1
5
4
.0

9
'

#120 W 2ND ST

0142

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

132.06' 44.02' 33.72'

#108 W 2ND ST

0144

DONALD G WOLFGRAM

33.70' FRONT

126.37'

#200 S CENTRAL AVE

0144A

PSE PROPERTIES LLC

120.54' SIDE

#110 W 2ND ST

0143

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

EXEMPT

4
8
.0

1
'

4
4
.0

1
'

CP2

CP3

CP4

EXISTING � PROFILE

CLCENTRAL AVENUE

CLCHESTNUT AVENUE

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

1284

1268

1270

1272

1274

1276

1278

1280

1282

1284

312219

0 20 40 60 FEET

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T
 A

V
E

N
U

E

2ND STREET

STA. 23W+76.42

END PROJECT

HYD NW COR CHESTNUT & 2ND1282.57BM 2

PK NAIL STA. 21B+76.26, 17.50' LT1281.79CP 14

PK NAIL STA. 19B+99.34, 25.39' LT1280.50CP 7

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

CLFINISHED     ELEVATIONSCLEXISTING     ELEVATIONS

STA. 19W+86.05

BEGIN PROJECT

NET � LENGTH STA. 19W+86.05 TO 23W+76.42 = 390.37 LF

19W 20W 21W 22W 23W 24W

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 O

N
:

1
/2

2
/2

0
1
6

2
:1

1
:2

2
 P

M

FILE NAME: F:\Home\PW\CAD\FILES\3600\3600_501.dgn

                                 

PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NO.

PROJ. NO. 312219          

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN

TO CENTRAL AVENUE

CHESTNUT AVENUE

2ND STREET

STREET RECONSTRUCTION

JAMDESIGNED -

JAM

DATE -           3600DRAWN -

3
0
'

3
0
'

6
0
'









 
 

 
February 11, 2016 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Revised 2016 Asphalt Paving List 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
Attached is the 2016 Asphalt Paving List that was proposed in the 2016 Budget.  Asphalt 
overlays are planned for Adams Avenue from 5th Street to Adler Road and for 4th Street 
from Adams Avenue to 300 feet east.  This segment of Adams Avenue continues to 
experience water main breaks.  The water utility would like to rehabilitate this main but is 
not able to fit it in to their 2016 program.   
 
ANALYSIS 

 

It would make sense for us to delay these overlays until the water main is repaired, which 
the water utility is targeting for 2017.   Delaying these projects would allow us to advance 
another project and staff is proposing Doege Street from Palmetto Ave to Willow Ave.                                
 
In addition, with the current price of fuel, we anticipate that we may see a drop in asphalt 
prices from previous years.  With that in mind, staff has identified the following alternate 
projects that we would propose be added to this year’s asphalt list if funding allows.  
These mill-in-place projects were chosen first because of need, but second, because 
ditching has already been completed and the remaining work is primarily milling the old 
asphalt and repaving.  In other words, very little advanced engineering is needed to ready 
these projects for 2016.  The projects include: 
 
 Madison Avenue – 19th to 21st 
 Madison Avenue – 21st to Washington 
 Weber Avenue – Becker to Fillmore 
 Fillmore Street – Weber to Willow 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of the revised 2016 Asphalt Paving List, including the list of 
alternate mill-in-place projects. 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator   

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



EXHIBIT A 2/11/2016

PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH 

(LF)

PROJECT_WIDTH PROJECT_DEPTH SQYARDS TONS MILLING OVERLAY          E-

3 Mix

NEW SURFACE   E-

1 Mix

ENGINEERING STREET DIVISION TOTAL

2016 ASPHALT PAVING PROGRAM 

PROJECT LIST

2016
OVERLAY

29th St - Peach to Washington 2,920 36 3 11,680 2,278 $0 $190,242 $0 $2,897 $253,681 $446,820

Adams Ave - 5th to Adler 1,250 32 2 4,444 578 $0 $47,502 $0 $1,240 $108,596 $157,339

4th St - Adams to 300 Feet East 300 32 2 1,067 139 $0 $11,400 $0 $298 $26,063 $37,761

Doege St - Palmetto to Willow 1,625 32 3 5,778 1,127 $0 $92,629 $0 $1,612 $141,175 $235,416

Maple Ave - Depot to Arnold 385 36 2 1,540 200 $0 $16,459 $0 $382 $33,448 $50,289

Upham St - Oak to St Joes 1,500 36 3 6,000 1,170 $0 $96,192 $0 $1,488 $130,316 $227,995

Overlay Subtotal 7,980 30,509 5,491 $0 $454,425 $0 $7,918 $693,278 $960,521

MILL-in-PLACE

8th St - Oak to Pine 365 22 3 892 194 $600 $0 $15,596 $2,012 $19,115 $37,322

Apple Ave - 25th to 29th 1,230 22 3 3,007 654 $2,020 $0 $52,556 $6,780 $64,414 $125,770

Cedar Avenue - 17th to 21st 1,250 22 3 3,056 665 $2,053 $0 $53,411 $6,891 $65,461 $127,815

Depot St - Willow to Cul-de-sac 500 22 3 1,222 266 $821 $0 $21,364 $2,756 $26,184 $51,126

Hemlock Ave - 8th to Weister Court 500 22 3 1,222 266 $821 $0 $21,364 $2,756 $26,184 $51,126

Locust Ave - 17th to 14th 1,260 28 3 3,920 853 $2,634 $0 $59,399 $6,946 $65,985 $134,963

Maple Ave - 8th to 9th 320 22 3 782 170 $526 $0 $13,673 $1,764 $16,758 $32,721

Pine Ave - 6th to 7th 325 22 3 794 173 $534 $0 $13,887 $1,792 $17,020 $33,232

Pine Ave - 7th to Magee 480 22 3 1,173 255 $788 $0 $20,510 $2,646 $25,137 $49,081

State St - Adler to Schmidt 2,900 22 3 7,089 1,542 $4,764 $0 $123,913 $18,506 $175,808 $322,990

Weister Court - Hemlock to Cul-de-sac 395 22 3 966 210 $649 $0 $16,878 $2,177 $20,686 $40,390

Mill-in-Place Subtotal 9,525 24,123 5,247 $16,211 $0 $412,549 $55,026 $522,751 $1,006,537

ALTERNATE MILL-in-PLACE

Fillmore St - Weber to Willow 259 22 3 633 138 $476 $0 $11,067 $648 $6,151 $18,342

Madison Ave - 19th to 21st 702 22 3 1,716 373 $1,291 $0 $29,995 $1,755 $16,673 $49,714

Madison Ave - 21st to Washington 1,251 22 3 3,058 665 $2,301 $0 $53,453 $3,128 $29,711 $88,593

Weber Ave - Fillmore to Becker 961 22 3 2,349 511 $1,768 $0 $41,062 $2,403 $22,824 $68,056

Alternate Subtotal 3,173 7,756 1,687 $5,836 $142,356 $7,933 $75,359 $224,705

With Sanitary Sewer Replacement

With Water Main Replacement

2016 TOTAL 20,678 $0 $0 62,388 12,425 $22,047 $454,425 $554,905 $70,877 $1,291,388 $2,191,763

3


	01 - BPW Agenda   02-15-16
	02 - BPW Background 02-15-16
	03 - 02-01-16 BPW Minutes
	04 - Hardacre_Park_MOU_Memo
	04a - Hardacre MOU
	05 - Bobcat Toolcat Equipment Purchase memo
	06 - 2016 Toolcat price break down
	07 - 5600_G_Series_Specifications
	08 - BPW Plan Review
	3601_501

	09 - Revised 2016 Asphalt Paving  Memo
	10 - Revised 2016 Asphalt Paving List 2-11-2016

